FAB’

FREEPORT AREA OF BATAAN

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

BID BULLETIN No. 24 s. 2023

19 December 2023
Projects:
Competitive Bidding:
1. Toner Cartridges for Various AFAB Offices (With Free Use of Multifunction Printer
and Copiers)

2. Service Contract of Manpower, Tools and Equipment for the Collection, Hauling of
Residual Solid Waste from Freeport Area of Bataan (FAB) Locators, Facilities, Parks and
Road Networks to the FAB Transfer Station and the Manpower and Supervision for the
Sanitation Maintenance of FAB Grounds

3. Service Contract of Manpower, Tools for the Operation and Maintenance of the Freeport
Area of Bataan (FAB) Sewerage Treatment Plant (STP) and Waterworks and Sewerage
Collection System (WSCS)

4. Installation of Streetlights’ Post, LED Lights and Cat’s Eye along Zigzag Road Leading

to Mindanao Avenue - Phase |

Retrofitting and Improvement of Dam Integrity: Desilting of Reservoir

Retrofitting and Improvement of Dam Integrity: Improvement of Claycore

Upgrading of Drainage Canal at Phase I and Phase 1I: Visayas Ave. and Mindanao Ave.

Upgrading of Drainage Canal at Phase I and Phase 1I: Paniquian River

o NSO

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

No. Projects Clarifications Response

1 | Al Submission of DOLE | To be submitted by the winning
INFRASTRUC- approved Construction | contractor upon issuance of Notice
TURE PROJECTS | Safety and Health Program | to Proceed prior to actual
(Project Nos. 4-8) implementation.

2 | Toner Cartridges | Can bidders offer | Yes.
for Various | remanufactured machines?

3 | AFAB Offices | Can bidders offer brand | Yes.
(With Free Use of | new compatible inks and
Multifunction toners?

4 | Printer and | Is item no. 2 Inkjet or | It is Laserjet per Item no. 2 of
Copiers) Laser? Annex A: “Print Technology Laser.”
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No.

Projects

Clarifications

Response

Toner Cartridges for

Request to

The toner cartridge code and technical

Various AFAB | provide the | specifications will be based on the
Offices (With Free | technical printer that will be provided by the
Use of Multifunction | specifications supplier.
Printer and Copiers) | required for the
toner cartridge
code requested
for bidding?
6 What The required printer specifications are
specifications stated in the Annex A of Technical
should the | Specifications.
printer meet for
the supplier to
fulfill user
requirements?
7 |Service Contract of | Duration of the | One (1) year.
Manpower, Tools | project
and Equipment for
the Collection,
Hauling of Residual

g |Solid Waste from |Can the 25% of | Section 23.4.1.3 of the RIRR of RA 9184,
Freeport Area of | the ABC | the use of aggregate contracts shall be
Bataan (FAB) | requirement for | allowed provided:
Locators, Facilities, | the SLCC be
Parks and Road | aggregate a) The bidder should have completed at least
Networks to the FAB | amount? two (2) similar contracts and the aggregate
Transfer Station and contract amounts should be equivalent to at
the Manpower and least the percentage of the ABC as required
Supervision for the above; and
Sanitation b) The largest of these similar contracts
Maintenance of FAB must be equivalent to at least half of the
Grounds percentage of the ABC as required above.

9 What is the|There is no minimum or maximum
minimum  and | percentage of mark-up as long as the
maximum bid amount does not exceed the
percentage of | Approved Budget for the Contract

mark-up?

(ABC).




No. Projects Clarifications Response
10 | Service Contract of | Duration of the project One (1) year.
Manpower, Tools

for the Operation
and Maintenance of

11 What is the minimum | There is no minimum or
the Freeport Area of ) )
Bataan (FAB) and maximum | maximum percentage' of mark-
Sewerage Treatment | Percentasge of mark-up? |up as long as the bid amount

ge Trea

Plant (STP) and does not exceed the Approved
Waterworks ~ and Budget for the Contract (ABC).
Sewerage Collection
System (WSCS)

12 | Retrofitting and | On hauling of excavated | Refer to the attached Annex A
Improvement of | materials, where is /are
Dam Integrity: | the designated dumping
Desilting of | areas? Request for the
Reservoir GPS pin of the designated

dumping site(s).

13 Can we suggest an|The methodology indicated in
alternative methodology | the project Specifications shall be
for hauling/ transferring [ used for this project. However,
excavated materials to | suggestions of the winning
the designated dumping | contractor may be entertained
area? during the pre-construction

meeting.

14 Can a PCAB License with [ No change in the PCAB
size range of Large B for | requirement.

Port, Harbor and
Offshore  Engineering,

Medium B for Water
Treatment Plant and
System, and Medium A
for Irrigation and Flood
Control in which
dredging/desilting works
are included in the scope
of works be considered
for this project?




No.

Projects

Clarifications

Response

15

Retrofitting and
Improvement of Dam
Integrity:
Improvement of
Claycore

Can a PCAB License with
size range of Large B for
Port, Harbor and Offshore
Engineering, Medium B for
Water Treatment Plant and
System, and Medium A for
Irrigation and Flood Control
in which dredging/desilting
works are included in the
scope of works be
considered for this project?

No change in the PCAB
requirement.

16 | Upgrading of | Is there a disposal area for | Yes. It is located inside the
Drainage Canal at | the debris? zone.
Phase I and Phase II:
Visayas Ave. and
Mindanao Ave.
17 | Upgrading of | What are the required key | Refer to the Bill of Quantities
Drainage Canal at|personnel and  major | issued for the project.
Phase I and Phase II: | equipment to be used?
Visayas Ave. and
Mindanao Ave.
18 | Upgrading of |Is the articulated dump | Yes, it is different from the
Drainage Canal at|truck different from the | ordinary dump truck.
Phase I and Phase II: | typical dump fruck?
19 | Paniquian River What is the difference | General Experience refers to
between  General and |the total experience or the
Relevant Experience? | general background,
Does Relevant mean years | experience, and
of experience as a| qualifications. On the other
professional engineer? hand, Relevant Experience
refers to similar position in
similar works.
20 Can bidders use Dump | No, since the dump truck

Truck with 12 cu. m.
capacity instead of
Articulated Dump Truck?

needed for this project is a
truck that can turn more
sharply and stay stable on
rough terrain.




All terms, conditions and instructions to bidders specified in the Bidding Documents
inconsistent with this Bid Bulletin are hereby superseded and modified accordingly.

For the guidance and information of all concerned.




ANNEX A

MALIGAYA

& Name:

Latitude: | 14°272.37'N

Longitude: | 120°30'54.50°E

Description Style, Color View Altitude
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